

Unconfirmed MINUTES

Ashwick Opuha Rural Water Supply Ratepayers Annual General Meeting

6 July 2021

MINUTES OF MACKENZIE DISTRICT COUNCIL ASHWICK OPUHA RURAL WATER SUPPLY RATEPAYERS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, FAIRLIE ON TUESDAY, 6 JULY 2021 AT 3.30PM

PRESENT: Chairman Chris McCarthy and other water supply users

- 1 OPENING
- 2 APOLOGIES

Nil

3 REPORTS

3.1 MINUTES OF ASHWICK OPUHA RURAL WATER SUPPLY RATEPAYERS COMMITTEE MEETING - 10 APRIL 2019

The record of the last meeting was accepted.

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION ASH/2021/14

Moved: Member Brian Tiffen Seconded: Member Steve Gallagher

That the Minutes of the Ashwick Opuha Rural Water Supply Ratepayers Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 10 April 2019 be received and confirmed as an accurate record of the meeting.

CARRIED

3.2 LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Everyone has read the letter from the chairman here today. Would anyone like to open the discussion?

Beca was engaged to do an initial investigation and then we employed Haydee who is from Albury and an Environmental Consultant to do the major report attached. Hope it is taken as read and understood?

Haydee – Director of Iricon, has lived locally for over 20 years. Has a good understanding of what's going on here. She took the Beca report, spoke to ECan and assessed options for the group. Looking at the current framework and legislation that's changing, how they're operating as farmers and putting into context what the options can be. Important it's a community discussion and decision.

In a position where there isn't a consent, it lapsed last year so the supply is operating a bit out of good will with Ecan while we sort out a plan. Requested that they get an official waiver from relying on good will for too long. Something to consider is Plan change 7 due out in July. Huge amounts of work went into that, particularly by Opuha Water but the unfortunate thing is national

policy statement that came out in September; the plan will need to be reviewed and brought into line by 2024.

Option one:

Is longer term consent of 10 -15 years. Ecan look at the new date 2024 plus 5 years, so 2029, which isn't a long time. It will be a huge cost and battle if you haven't got stakeholders on board.

Will be challenging. Health of the waterway comes first so strong arguments on the water quality and when you do shut down a race you will see changes in the environment. Just what that looks like you don't really know until it happens. Don't' have as much water going into wetlands etc. but you can see improved water quality too with stock not having access.

Think it will be a costly battle. Chance it will be notified and go through hearing process, the costs start mounting.

The issue that I do see is the wetlands, and they now have such a high standing with the national rules, and Ecan have turned the layers off, since the national policy statement they turned the layers off and consultants can't access. There will be a change of dynamics when it does so it's really important we work with stakeholders and the farmers what decommission looks like if you shut it down.

Option Two:

Short term consent in line with 2024 and with that the discussions with Zella, principle at Ecan, there would be much less expectation for expert reports. Still must deal with minimum flow issues but still an option.

Option Three:

Looking to move to a pipe scheme. Did suggest getting a compliance waiver and while you work through what a decommission plan would look like and getting support from DOC and Iwi and in initial discussions, we know there is support for that.

Really important to understand what people want to do son you know what the demand might be.

Chris - Bit of clarification. Why the short term is in there. We had a meeting with Zella from Ecan and put it to her that if we decided to close the water ways down, can we just carry on the way we are for 5 years which was about a year ago and now down to 4 years and get everything done with decommissioning and just let it wind down and she said yeah, it probably wouldn't' be approved you'd probably have to go for a short term consent which wouldn't cost the same as a long term consent. Given we're focussing on a decommissioning plan, less reporting and not the same costs. Since then, Haydee has suggested a compliance waiver and look at where you're ging to go long term so we can work out what we're going to do in the interim. An official compliance waiver is maybe 1-2 years, it depends on what the community is directing.

Another reason why Chris said 4-5 years is it gives everyone here the opportunity to get troughs and pipes individually.

Don't think we can decide just yet until we get a decision on Plan change 7 as that will determine minimum flows.

Already have a pretty good handle on what that is. The challenge would be to argue why you wouldn't be on minimum flows when the health of the waterways comes first. When you're dropping it down to 5-10 litres a second you in a much stronger argument to say we're doing all the right things and don't need minimum flows.

Not convinced that it is a hold up, we kind of know what it's going to have and like to think that community water will be excluded.

Geoff Horler:

If you pipe it and anybody takes water and uses it in their house, you will be deemed a community supply and must meet healthy water standards and if you put it in a pipe, it's a community supply. Including cascade and you must meet drinking water standards and that's at point of use and point of treatment so keep that in mind with water ever decision you take. Anyone uses the water for domestic use you then must comply with the drinking water standards and that is changing in the next 2-3 years.

Haydee:

Other schemes seen the use would only be for stock water only, no domestic and an agreement with users that it won't be used for domestic use.

Mayor:

In a situation now with the government and 3 waters we don't know where it's going to end up. The Minister stopped short of saying whether we have an option to opt in or out. Divided country into four areas and we fit in the Ngai Tahu area which is virtually the whole of the South Island except nelson and Marlborough. What we don't know is if everyone is going to buy in and our concern is as a small council how do we have a say on this entity. We only have internal debt so all our infrastructure is stranded in the ground. Longer term we will be better off if you believe DIA"s figures but short term we lose our ability to control water sewage and storm water in the area.

Geoff Horler:

There is a drinking water regulator in place now and they will have people looking for it and with the ability to prosecute you if you're supplying unsafe water. Not the new entities government are bringing in.

Chris:

Talking about a stock water race system. It's not about drinking water and I'd very much doubt whether there'd be anything community coming out of this.

Haven't had a financial report for several months but are yet to see one.

There is one in the report but no balance.

Money spent on consent. \$23,000 for consultancy fees? That money surely could've gone into the Allendale water scheme and cascading scheme?

Geoff Horler:

Some of that money was spent with Beca because some of it was about to expire, we need to move to get a new consent and during covid last year it was indicated that you'd be going for a long-term consent so we were organising to have that executed and we were notified that there as a change of plan by Chris and we halted all works.

Haydee:

The report is valuable and there's a lot of work that goes into it. The time put in and the conversations etc. it costs a fair amount.

Gary:

Fair to say there's approx. \$60,000- in reserve? So, if we're going to move forward as a stock water scheme perhaps we need to ascertain what members want from a stock water scheme, who wants it piped and work out the best course of action.

Given the distances across the region, will it go across the Fairlie basin? Will it go across the gorge? Will it only be used for stock water? The question is who wants it, and who doesn't?

Getting a consent will be challenging, costly. I think it will be difficult. It's the expert reports that go with it. All the experts to do a full consent, the cost of the infrastructure, if you've got to line all the race and efficiency, fish screening and upgraded. It all costs money.

Geoff

The Beca report didn't even do the ecology report and that will cost a lot of money.

Haydee:

Yes, water quality etc. the shift was to look at a shorter-term consent so you don't need to provide as much reporting because you're looking to shut it down.

Geoff:

Iwi have already agreed to it if you choose to shut it down.

Haydee:

And that's huge. Iwi are supportive.

What are the effects on our wells?

We don't know what the impact will be and whether we will see some less brown water.

The concern is with Plan change 7, we don't know how that will change

Could we do plan 3 and get on with it?

Move a motion today to shut down by 2025?

Don't want to do Plan 1 which is 30 years and not moving together so that's out.

Plan 2 is halfway in between.

And Plan 3 makes a start to what we want to do.

And maybe look as to who would want piped water and then work out a consent?

Allendale scheme is at full capacity but that doesn't mean we can't apply for more water and because it's a community supply, we're more likely to get it. Allandale must look at it because it is a community supply.

If people did want to use Allendale water, how do we work out what people could get if we went with Option 3?

We were looking to do a model on it and we can apply for more. At the bottom end we have bigger pipes but at the other end we don't know what we can do with those extremities. But with its current allocation it's at capacity for the consent it currently has.

Mayor:

I think you need that discussion with Allendale water, make it a bigger community scheme, one big consent, there will be engineering to fit but longer term it must make sense.

With Fairlie upgrade it could be an opportunity in the future to hook onto the Fairlie upgrade and all properties with water would meet the consent.

Move a motion that the water races have an end date of 31 June 2025 put forward as a motion. 4 years from now. Option 3.

Go for the waiver if we can get one for 4 years. To do so would need a strong decommissioning plan but worth a shot.

Don't' need consent to drill if you have a registered driller. Got to work within the permitted realms.

Commitment from Mackenzie District Council that the Allendale scheme would be upgraded. Mayor can't guarantee that we can do that right now, we do have a responsibility but we also have a responsibility that everyone has compliant water but fair enough to think that MDC can be a part of this too.

Show of hands who wants individual and who wants community water:

Community Piped Scheme: 9

Individual Piped Scheme: 5

Steve moved option decommissioned by 30 June 2024 – years Option 3:

Seconded: Chad

Chad:

Propose a meeting for every shareholder and what they need moving forward. Put a survey out asking whether they're individual or community etc. Go and talk to Allendale and get input.

Stipulate that it is just for stock water at this point When the survey says piped, they may have other thoughts with their requirements.

The group agreed to form a subcommittee to meet with Haydee the consultant and discuss a way forward. Members of the subcommittee would be Chris McCarthy, Steve Whittaker, Chad and Bigsie.

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION ASH/2021/15

Moved: Member Steve Gallagher Seconded: Member Chad Steetskamp

That Option 3 including that the water race be decommissioned by 30 June, 2024, is the preferred option.

CARRIED

5.3 FINANCIAL REPORT

This report has been prepared for the committee members to review the financial situation for the year to May, 2021.

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION ASH/2021/16

Moved: Member Steve Gallagher Seconded: Member Brian Tiffen

That the financial report for the year to May, 2021, be received.

Ashwick Opuha Rural Water Supply Ratepayers Annual General Meeting Minutes	6 July 2021
	CARRIED
The Meeting closed at 4.55pm.	
The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Ashwick Opuha Rural Ratepayers Annual General Meeting held on .	Water Supply

CHAIRPERSON